
From: Kolber, Justin
To:
Cc: Metivier, Jacob
Subject: RE: Goddard College pubic record request
Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 9:49:00 AM

Hi Jonathon,
 
Following up on this, we’ve estimated the time and cost for the documents.  Per 1 V.S.A. § 316(c), our
office charges for “staff time associated with complying with the request” following the Secretary of
State Uniform Charges Schedule here: Uniform Charges Schedule (vermont.gov)
 
The first 30 minutes is free. On top of that, it took additional time of:

30 min at $0.57/hour for an attorney = $17.10
15 min at $0.45/hour for a staff = $6.75

 
TOTAL charge = $23.85
 
Please confirm if you wish to proceed. If so, you can make payment online here:
 
Online Payment: Online Payment Portal (accessgov.com)
 
Let me know any questions.  Thanks, -Justin
 
From: Kolber, Justin 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:10 AM
To: 
Subject: Goddard College pubic record request

 
Hi Jonathon,
 
I just wanted to follow up on my letter yesterday. Would you have a moment to chat about your
request? I want to make sure we give you what you want, and there are costs associated with a
voluminous search that you may want an estimate of before we undertake the search.
 
Please let me know, you can call me at 802-779-3901
 
Thx,
-Justin
 
Justin Kolber, Assistant Attorney General
Chief, Environmental and Public Protection Division
Vermont Attorney General's Office
109 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05609



(802) 828-5620
justin.kolber@vermont.gov 
pronouns: he/him
 




